
March 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 4-2095 
“Fence Installation at Pacific Electric Right of Way 
 in Anaheim” 
 Addendum No. 3 

Bidders: 

This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 3 to the above captioned 
IFB issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority).  

1. Bidders are advised questions have been received by the Authority by the
due date and time specified in the IFB. The questions and Authority’s
written responses are presented as Attachment A to Addendum No. 3.

2. Bidders are advised a list of HSE consultants is presented as Attachment
B to Addendum No. 3.

3. Bidders are advised revised drawing sheet A6.01 is presented as
Attachment C to Addendum No. 3.

Bidders are advised all changes addressed in Addendum No. 3 shall be 
incorporated into the final Agreement. 

Bidders are reminded to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3 in their “Bid 
Form”.  

Questions regarding Addendum No. 3 should be directed to the undersigned at 
714-560-5078 or jmellen@octa.net.

Sincerely, 

Josie Mellen 
Josie Mellen 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 

Attachments 
Attachment A: Questions and Authority’s written responses 
Attachment B: List of HSE consultants  
Attachment C: Revised drawing sheet A6.01 

mailto:jmellen@octa.net
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QUESTIONS RECEIVED (Q) AND AUTHORITY ANSWERS (A) 

Q1: Are you guys looking for some noise blankets to hang in your fencing? 

I make all kinds, I have a great reputation in the industry, let me know if you need 

them STC 28 STC 32. 

A1: No. 

Q2: I just reviewed a NIB for the Project, named "Fence Installation at Pacific Electric 

Right of Way in Anaheim." The NIB stated the required Bidder’s License to hold 

C13 or A. May we participate in the bid if we have the General "B" License with 

C-23 (Ornamental Metal Contractor); or hiring subcontractors who have license 

C-13? Please advise with License Requirements Clarification ASAP prior to the 

Scheduled Pre-Bid Conference Date (Feb. 20, 2024). Upon your confirmation, I 

will join the Pre-Bid Conference & Schedule to site visiting. 

A2: In conjunction with Addendum No. 2 (Item No. 2), Bidders are advised that 
the project contractor will be required to comply with at least one of the 
following license requirements: 

• hold a valid State of California C-13 (Fencing Contractor) specialty class 
license, or  

• hold a valid State of California A general engineering contractor license 
and subcontract a valid state of California C-13 specialty licensed 
contractor, or  

• hold a valid State of California B general building contractor license and 
subcontract a valid state of California C-13 specialty licensed 
contractor. 

Q3: I am with Quality fence. I wanted to see if due to the rain was the bid walk 

rescheduled for, Fence Installation at Pacific Electric Right of Way in Anaheim ? 

A3: No, the site visit was not rescheduled. 
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Q4: As I submitted a Pre-Bid Written Question on 2/16/24, I need your instruction to 

participate in the bid for the project named, "IFB 4-2095, Fence Installation at 

Pacific Electric Right of Way in Anaheim." May we bid this project with B & C-23 

license? Although I missed the jobwalk (non-mandatory) this morning, I want to 

bid on this project if you allow me. Please advise. 

A4: Please refer to Answer 2 above regarding license requirements for project 
contractor. 

Q5: 1. Please provide name and contact number for the representative of the fencing 

manufacturer for this project. 2. May a C license contractor work under my A 

license without being listed ? (As allowed per Public Contract Code) 

A5: A5.1 – Betafence (fencing manufacturer) representative is Jon 
Cunningham, and his contact information is shown on the snip below. 

 

A5.2 – Bidder/project contractor may hold a valid State of California A 
general engineering contractor license and subcontract a valid state of 
California C-13 specialty licensed contractor; amongst other things, 
bidder/project contractor must comply with Subletting and Subcontracting 
Fair Practices Act. 

Q6: We would like to request a list of previously approved contractors for OCTA 

projects that meet the HSE Level 3 standards and are Certified Safety 

Professionals? Thank you.  

A6: Please refer to Attachment B – HSE Companies. 

Q7: Please see the pre-bid questions below; 
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1)      After Reviewing the Project Plans & Specs, we realized the required “Securifor 
4D Security Fence – Manufactured by BetaFence” is an Ornamental Fence. The 
required license by CSLB Classifications to perform this kind of fence is C23 
(Ornamental Metal Contractor). If we have B & C23 Licenses, may we self-perform 
to participate in the project? If OCTA accepts, please revise the License requirement 
to add C23 in the Spec. 
 
2)      Please Confirm that there are no additional concrete curb or mow curb under 
the new fences. 
 
3)      The Sidewalk and Concrete Curb are existing and no (N) concrete curb or 
mow curb are required per plan. Is the 3rd party land surveying report required at the 
end of the project? 
 
4)      There is a Fencing Product (FEN-1) Note stating that Fence Height is 6’ typical 
(Small Section of 7’ high panels surrounding swing gates along ball road); however, 
there is no 7’ high panels’ detail on the elevation views on detail 3/A2.01. Please 
indicate the 7’ high panels on the elevation view. 
 
5)      KN 20 on Plan A1.01 called for Four (4) inches of Bark Mulch installation. 
Please provide the Size (SF) of (N) Mulch Area for a fair bidding price practicing 
among the bidders. 

A7: A7.1 – Please refer to Answer 2 above regarding license requirements for 
project contractor. 

A7.2 – There are no additional concrete curb or mow curb under the new 
fences. 

A7.3 – 3rd party land surveying report is not required at the end of the 
project. 

A7.4 – The project does not include 7’ high panels; please refer to 
Attachment C – Revised Drawing Sheet A6.01. 

A7.5 – Areas of new mulch totals 3,000 sf. 

Q8:  As I stated in the previous email, the Betafence distibutor in Californua informed 

the plan specified model is not available currently and they offered a substitute 

fence product as I substitute requested. You may contact a distributor, Master 

Halco – Highland, CA (Ph. 909-350-4740) if you need further assistance. 
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A8: Securifor 4D materials are available to be procured and utilized for projects 
located in the state of California. The substitution request to use Betafence 
product “Prism 3-D” as fence panels for the project is not acceptable. 
Please refer to Answer 6.1 above for Betafence representative contact 
information, who can provide further information regarding Securifor 4D 
materials (including how to procure materials). 
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HSE Companies for Program Development or Staffing Assistance. 
 
The following is from a google search for HSE professional companies.  

Please note that OCTA furnishes this as information only and it is not to be construed as OCTA 
endorsing a particular company or giving direction to engage the services of any particular 
safety professional or firm.  
 
 
Creation World Safety 
Attn: Kevin Ross 
19401 South Vermont Avenue, Suite A-108 
Torrance, CA 90502 
(310) 538-1297 
http://www.creationsafety.com 
 
Safety Solutions Inc. 
Attn: Mr. Craig Ried, P.E., CSP 
25572 Aria Drive 
Mission Viejo, CA 92692 
Phone: 949-586-7775 
Cell: 949-357-3933 
www.safetysolutionsinc.homestead.com 
 
SafeWork CM 
Attn: Greg Metchikian 
20750 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 330 
Woodland Hills, California 91364 
Phone: 818-716-0384 
http://www.safeworkcm.com/ 
 
RMP Safety Services, Inc. 
17773 Citron Ave. 
Fontana, CA 92335 
Phone: 909-429-1214 
 
Health Science Associates 
10771 Noel St, Los Alamitos, CA 90720 
http://www.healthscience.com/ 

http://www.creationsafety.com/
http://www.safetysolutionsinc.homestead.com/
http://www.safeworkcm.com/
http://www.healthscience.com/


FEN-1: SECURITY FENCE - SECURIFOR 4D 

MANUFACTURER: BETAFENCE
MATERIAL: GALVANIZED STEEL WIRE
FINISH AND COLOR: POWDERCOATED. FINAL COLOR 
SELECTION BY OWNER. AVAILABLE STANDARD OPTIONS 
FOR FENCE ARE BLACK OR GRAY (ANSI 70) 
HEIGHT: 6', TYPICAL (SMALL SECTION OF 7' HIGH PANELS 
SURROUNDING SWING GATES ALONG BALL ROAD TO 
ACCOMMODATE CHANGE IN CURB HEIGHT)
DESCRIPTION: 8 GA HORIZONTAL WIRES ALTERNATE 
BETWEEN FRONT AND BACK OF VERTICAL WIRES TO 
DELIVER INCREASED RIGIDITY.  PANELS FIXED USING 
SPIDER CLAMPS.  
FENCE PANELS ARE COMPATIBLE WITH DIFFERENT GATE 
STYLES, BUT MANUFACTURER DOES NOT PROVIDE GATES. 

FENCING PRODUCT:

EXAMPLE OF SECURIFOR 4D WIRE FENCE PANEL
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CANE BOLT CUPS AT 
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CONCRETE WALKWAY

GATE FRAME BY GATE 
FABRICATOR - 2x2 HOLLOW 
METAL TUBE OR AS REQUIRED. 
PAINT TO MATCH FENCE POSTS

4X4" POST BY FENCE 
MANUFACTURER
(4X4 AT GATES ONLY)

HEAVY DUTY BARREL HINGE 
WELDED TO FENCE POST AND 
GATE FRAME.  HARDWARE BY 
GATE FABRICATOR

1 1/2" HOLLOW METAL TUBE 
WELDED TO GATE FRAME TO 
ALLOW FOR DAISY-CHAIN 
CLOSURE METHOD AT GATES

GATE WIDTH

KNOX BOX, SURFACE 
MOUNTED TO STEEL PANEL 
W/ 3/8" GRADE 5 OR GRADE 
8 FASTENERS

10"X10"X1/4" STEEL PLATE WELDED TO 
GATE FRAME BY GATE FABRICATOR. PAINT 
TO MATCH GATE.  GATE FABRICATOR TO 
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GATE FABRICATOR
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GATE SCHEDULE

NO LOCATION

GATE PANEL FRAME

HARDWARE COMMENTSTYPE WIDTH HEIGHT THICKNESS MATERIAL FINISH MATERIAL FINISH

G1 KNOTT AVE A 12' - 0" 6' - 0" 0' - 2" WIRE MESH POWDER COAT,
COLOR CHOSEN

BY OWNER

HOLLOW
METAL

POWDER COAT,
COLOR CHOSEN

BY OWNER

BY CONTRACTOR

G2 BALL ROAD A 10' - 0" 6' - 0" 0' - 2" WIRE MESH POWDER COAT,
COLOR CHOSEN

BY OWNER

HOLLOW
METAL

POWDER COAT,
COLOR CHOSEN

BY OWNER

BY CONTRACTOR

A6.01 Scale:  1/2" = 1'-0"

1 TYPICAL GATE ELEVATION

MANUAL GATE. LOCATE GATE SO PANEL 
SWINGS DO NOT INTERFERE W/ SLOPE 
OF WALKWAY.  

A6.01 Scale:  3" = 1'-0"

2 TYPICAL GATE POST DETAIL

5' - 10"
VIF

5' - 10"
VIF

AS NOTED

NOTE: PROVIDE KNOX BOX AT BOTH MANUALLY OPERATED GATES (G1 AND G2). SEE GATE 
ELEVATIONS AND DETAILS BELOW FOR MOUNTING

MANUFACTURER: KNOX COMPANY
PRODUCT: KNOX BOX 3200
SURFACE MOUNT W/ HINGED DOOR, WITHOUT TAMPER ALERT
COLOR CHOSEN BY OWNER

MANUAL GATE. 

A6.01 Scale:  1/4" = 1'-0"

3 ENLARGED GATE PLAN ALONG BALL ROAD

A6.01 Scale:  3" = 1'-0"

4 GATE POST DETAIL AT NON RIGHT-ANGLE

MANUFACTURER: BETAFENCE
MATERIAL: GALVANIZED STEEL WIRE
FINISH AND COLOR: POWDERCOATED. FINAL COLOR 
SELECTION BY OWNER. AVAILABLE STANDARD OPTIONS 
FOR FENCE ARE BLACK OR GRAY (ANSI 70) 
HEIGHT: 6', TYPICAL 
DESCRIPTION: 8 GA HORIZONTAL WIRES ALTERNATE 
BETWEEN FRONT AND BACK OF VERTICAL WIRES TO 
DELIVER INCREASED RIGIDITY.  PANELS FIXED USING 
SPIDER CLAMPS.  
FENCE PANELS ARE COMPATIBLE WITH DIFFERENT GATE 
STYLES, BUT MANUFACTURER DOES NOT PROVIDE GATES.
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